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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) No.4:17CR 00|y Beam
)
) |
V. ) 21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1), 843(a)(3), 846
)
ERIK EDSON TURNER )
SPENCER DANIEL KING, and )
MICHAEL JOSEPH aka “JOEY” )
CARBONERO )
INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

Beginning in or about January 2015, and continuing through on or about December 1, 2016,
in the Eastern District of Arkansas and elsewhere,
ERIK EDSON TURNER

did conspire with others known and unknown to the grand jury to knowingly and intentionally
possess with intent to distribute and to distribute oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance,
without an effective prescription in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1),
and (b)(1)(C).

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

COUNT 2
Beginning in or about September 2015, and continuing through on or about December 1,

2016, in the Eastern District of Arkansas and elsewhere,
1
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ERIK EDSON TURNER
SPENCER DANIEL KING and
MICHAEL JOSEPH aka “JOEY” CARBONERO

did conspire with each other and others known and unknown to the grand jury to knowingly and
intentionally obtain a Schedule II controlled substance, oxycodone, by misrepresentation, fraud,
forgery, deception, and subterfuge, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
843(a)(3).

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

COUNT 3

On or about December 1, 2016, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant
ERIK EDSON TURNER
knowingly and intentionally attempted to obtain a Schedule II controlled substance, oxycodone,
by misrepresentation, fraud, forgery, deception, and subterfuge, in violation of Title 21, United
States Code, Section 843(a)(3) and 846.

COUNT 4

On or about December 1, 2016, in the Eastern District of Arkansas, the defendant
SPENCER DANIEL KING
knowingly and intentionally attempted to obtain a Schedule II controlled substance, oxycodone,
by misrepresentation, fraud, forgery, deception, and subterfuge, in violation of Title 21, United

States Code, Section 843(a)(3) and 846.
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